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 Applicant Organization:





Region:


Regional Network for a Healthy California
Applicant Capability
This section is subject to the Format Specifications as outlined in RFA “General Application Information”, Provision M.  The page limit for this section is 12 pages maximum; any additional pages will be removed from the application prior to review.

Provide a response under each question.
Programmatic Experience
1. Describe at least two years of previous experience in the following areas: implementing social marketing and media campaigns; providing health education and promotion services; designing and conducting trainings; facilitating community or regional planning involving diverse constituents; involving nonprofit, private, and public sector partners in the development and implementation of health education and/or policy initiatives; developing health, nutrition and physical activity related policies; creating communications, marketing and public relations plans; and maintaining business-to-business relations with retail establishments and worksites?
2. Describe the Applicant Organization’s experience working with Network target audiences, specifically low-income FSNE (185 percent FPL or less) children and adults and low-income Latino and African American families.  Also describe the ability to engage groups that work with schools, worksites and retailers. 
3. Discuss the Applicant Organization’s ability and willingness to work cooperatively and in partnership with CDPH/CPNS? This includes working on statewide initiatives and other issues of emerging and immediate importance that may require shifting resources and priorities on short notice.  

4. Describe the Applicant Organization’s capacity to provide multi-county/region-wide services, resources and technical assistance to all Network funded LIAs and Special Projects?  

5. Describe with whom and how this agency will collaborate to provide training of professionals to support the regional needs as it relates to nutrition, physical activity promotion, food security, and obesity prevention in the region. 

6. This contract requires the ability to facilitate and support a multi-county Regional Collaborative in productive, effective, timely, and responsive, community engagement activities. Please describe relevant experience that demonstrates the applicant organization’s capabilities and ability to engage surrounding counties in this effort.
7. Describe the Applicant Organization’s past experience and capacity to collect, report, and interpret local or regional data. Include experiences synthesizing quantitative and/or qualitative data for use in driving intervention projects, environmental or policy change.  Briefly list examples of how such data were used by community agency, by media, or by decision leaders.
8. Describe the Applicant Organization’s experience with implementing evaluation tools and processes, including cases studies.

9. If this agency is a current or previous contractor with the Network, please summarize its programmatic performance (i.e. meeting objectives, responding to request for information in a timely manner, etc.).
10. Please attach three work products that best reflect the Applicant Organization’s ability to carry out the work as described in this application. (This is requested in the RFA “General Application Instructions” Provision N).  You may include a brief background on the products and attach to each work product.
Administrative and Fiscal Experience
11. Describe the Applicant Organization’s ability to acquire and implement complex programs and associated responsibilities in a timely, effective manner.
12. Describe the strategies the applicant organization uses or would use to recruit and retain culturally appropriate nutrition education, physical activity promotion and food security professionals/para-professionals.

13. Describe previous successful contract/grant performance with CDHS or CDPH health promotion programs or other state or federal agencies that demonstrates the ability to implement regional nutrition-related programs, provision of technical assistance and other services required by this RFA.
14. List staff or subcontractors who will provide evaluation support as needed as described in the SoW.  What resources do they have available and the extent of their experience and expertise in program evaluation?
15. Describe Applicant Organization’s capacity and history of internally monitoring and managing the quality and timeliness of services delivered, products produced and steps taken to address quality assurance issues; please include experience in monitoring subcontractors.  
16. Describe the Applicant Organization’s approach to carrying out each of the evaluation tasks: process, developing case studies, conducting needs assessment and conducting evaluation tasks associated with the Fruit, Vegetable, and Physical Activity Campaigns and Programs.
17. Describe at least two years administrative and fiscal experience managing state government contract funds, entering into subcontractors, and to comply with contract terms (including USDA guidelines, if applicable). 
18. Describe the Applicant Organization’s ability to cover at least 180 days worth of project expenses prior to reimbursement from the State.
19. Describe the internal fiscal systems of this agency.  Is the fiscal office located with the project or offsite?  How is an invoice developed before its submission to a funder?  Please provide a detailed explanation. 
20. If this agency is a current or previous contractor with the Network, please summarize its administrative and fiscal performance (i.e. submitting required documentation in a timely manner, number of Budget Adjustment Requests, allowable costs, etc.).
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